CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

INDEY Mo, E-5
History of origina! corner establishment:

. ;. . . DIAGRAM

Corner originally sstablished in 1881, by (NoL N Cap)?
Edwargd W. Sanderson, under Goneral Land 4fice (THS R28E)
Contract Mo. 417, Suwrveyvor Generals Notes /4

State: {(See official GLO Notes)

In 1228 Laonard Carter, Cadastral Engineer for the "Gpneral Land DF410d
partormed a Dependent Resurvaey, Those Notes State: Frioroionone meashir e
mel an irvon post, 2 ft. long, 12ins. diam., 28 ins. in the ground, for
tha 1/4 mrc. cor., «#with brass cap stamped: (Os shown on the DIABRAM)
From Whichs

A Douglas fFir, 50 ins. diam., bears mpﬁsm.“uwww lks. mkd. 1/74 89 BT

A Douglas +ivr, E2 ins. diam., bears NE29-1/27W., 26 lks. mkd. 174 96 BY

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 1" iron pipe with 2-1/2F brass cap, stamped

as shown on the DIABRAM, s=t with cap 8" above ground.
From Whichs

Found a Fir 26" dia., live in _good condition, with

hlaze jmmwmm over, Hears, méﬁom,, 17.0 fh.

(Record S407E., 10603 ft.) This i3 an original boaring
tres as btaken in 1938, the notes are apparently in arror.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

Maintained Corner by setting a stael post with warning sign, Morith 1 fF+.
from the GLO monument,

v Maintained Accessories by talking a new Bearing Tree.

A Fir 24" dia. RBears, m&mas., 0.5 ft. scribed: 1/4 B4 BT

Measuremsnts o tress taken with & m=tal tapse and magnetic compass,
with Declination set off 20 deqg. East.

Mailed a bhrass washsr shtamped FLE 848 on blaze above BT scribg, Baaring
Tres Sign above blaze, and warning sias om back of sach tiee. Painted

a & red band at breast ht. around each tree.
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| Work by D.M. Ferguson, FLY 848, Mb.Vernon Dre.
| On fAug. 82,1984
, Witnessed by J.David Brinton, FLS 2065
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